

Agenda Item 9 – Reinstatement of electrical supply to Defibrillator.

Reinstatement of WPC Owned Defibrillator

Please find below quote for consideration by the Finance & General Purposes Committee.

Wroughton Parish Council has two defibrillators under its control. One is located outside the Ellendune Community Centre, the other outside the general store, Coventry Farm Stores, at St John's Parade Wroughton. Although each defibrillator unit is self-contained and is entirely portable, a cabinet housing the equipment is connected to a mains electrical supply to ensure the portable unit remains at a stable temperature. If the unit becomes too cold it will not work properly.

As part of a refit by the new shop owner at Coventry Farm Stores the existing connection from the mains power supply to the defibrillator was removed inadvertently. The shopkeeper is happy to pay for ongoing electricity costs to the defibrillator and for it to be located on the side of his premises.

Recommendation

1. WPC agree the attached quote for £186 Plus VAT to reinstate the power supply to the defibrillator cabinet at Coventry Farm Stores in order to ensure its usability in all temperatures.
2. The Community Projects Officer ensures that electrical work is completed quickly and in advance of the colder autumn months.
3. The Community Projects Officer liaises with the shopkeeper to secure formal agreement that he will continue to provide the electrical supply as a gesture of goodwill.
4. Budget Available : General Reserves – Asset Replacement & Renewal Fund

From: sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk <sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk>

Sent: 29 June 2023 14:09

To: Amanda Woodhead <projects@wroughton.gov.uk>

Subject: Hickmans De fib Coventry Farm stores

Hickmans

Electrical Engineers and Contractors Ltd

The old exchange

27A Moormead Rd

Wroughton

Swindon

Wilts

SN49BU

Wilts

24 Hour Telephone Service: (01793)537973

Email: sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk 07889222977

Dear Sirs

RE. Electrical supply to the defibrillator at Coventry Farm stores Wroughton

Thank you for your valued enquiry concerning the supply and installation of the defibrillator at the shop and we have pleasure in quoting the sum of **£186+vat**

We allow to install the power supply box with a 13 amp socket on the internal wall fitted onto the shelving then to install a pvc conduit (pipe) or surface trunking to enclose the cable up the wall in to the ceiling then to connect this into a suitable existing circuit

We will drill a hole through the wall from the defibrillator into the power supply box

To test on completion

No allowance is made for VAT at this stage as this will be added at the time of invoicing at the rate relevant at the time of the labour and materials being supplied.

Allowance has been made for all work to be carried out during the normal 38 hour 5 day working week

We trust our quotation will be of interest to you if you have any questions on this please do not hesitate to contact me.

Assuring you of our best attention at all times.

Yours faithfully

Sean Matthews
